
 

Next Meeting/Strategic Plan Update Workshop:  Thursday, March 20th, 2025 @ 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA – FEBRUARY 27, 2025 AT 9:30 AM 
SALINA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE – VISIT SALINA ANNEX 
 
1.    CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

(1.1) Confirmation of Meeting Notice/ Visitor Introductions / Welcome New 
Board Member Chris Yohe 

(1.2) Public Comments 
 
2.    APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

(2.1) January 16, 2025 Minutes 
 
3.    APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT & ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

(3.1) January 2025 Financial Reports (Not Available) 
(3.2) Accounting Proposals – See Chart   

 
4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

     (4.1) Revised Agreement with Partners – New Schedule for Submittals to 
Sponsoring Agencies – New Joint Session with Sponsoring Agencies Proposed Date 
March 27th 
     (4.2) Salina EDO Annual Meeting/Luncheon- Joshua Wexler – Event Speaker 

(4.3) Strategic Plan Update/Survey – March 20th @ 9:00 am to 12:00 noon. 
(4.4) National Security Crossroads Meeting – Rescheduled to March 19th 
(4.5) “The Friday Brief”  
(4.6) Prospect Update 

 
5. EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL REVIEW 

 
 

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS  
 

 
7.     ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

SALINA COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION, INC. 
SALINA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE/VISIT SALINA ANNEX – 120 WEST ASH; SALINA, KS 
JANUARY 16, 2025 --Via in person and Zoom Link 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Salina Community Economic Development Organization, Inc. was called to 
order at 9:29 AM by Jim Maes, Board President.  
 
(1.1) Confirmation of Meeting Notice 
Robinson confirmed that the meeting notice was made public via email, news release, and social media.  
 
Those present with a quorum:  
IN-PERSON OR ZOOM (Z):   
Jim Maes, Brian Weisel, Tom Dill, Lee Young, Brian Schwarz, Daran Neuschafer, Brian Richardson, Rob 
Exline, Jim Trower 
 
ABSENT:  N/A 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   
Mitch Robinson, Salina Community Economic Dev. Organization, Executive Director  
Robin VanAtta, Salina Community Economic Dev. Organization Administrative Assistant  
Hannah Bett, Deputy County Administrator, Saline County 
Mike Hoppock, City Commissioner, City of Salina 
Mike Schrage, City Manager, City of Salina 
Shawn Henessee, Assistant City Manager, City of Salina 
Jacob Wood, Deputy City Manager, City of Salina 
Greg Taylor, Salina, Citizen 
Renee Duxler, President/CEO, Salina Area Chamber of Commerce 
Mark Freel, Customer Solutions Manager, Evergy 
 
(1.3) Public Comment 
N/A 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
(2.1) Moved by Richardson, seconded by Weisel to approve the December 19, 2024 minutes.  Aye: (9) Nay: 
(0). Motion carried.   
 
APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
(3.1) November 2024 Financial Reports 
Moved by Trower, seconded by Young to approve the December 2024 financial statements.  Aye: (9). Nay: 
(0). Motion carried. 
 
(3.2) Accounting Discussion 
Robinson has had discussions with Justin Schrope with Swindoll, Jantzen, Hawk, Lloyd out of 
McPherson.  They have a satellite office in Salina. Trower said that Woods & Durham were encountering 
some independence issues with the payroll and payables services and performing the Fiscal Year 
Reviews.  The firm is basically reviewing their own work.   
 
The EDO can look at outside contracting proposals for the Fiscal Year Review.  Those proposals will be 
brought before the board at the February 20th meeting. 



 

 

4. DIRECTOR REPORT 
(4.1) Digital Marketing Effort Update 
The City of Salina City Commission met for a special meeting on January 15, 2025.  
 
(4.2) Revised Agreement with Partners – Attached Documents 
The following are some of the changes to the proposed agreement between the EDO and the Partners:  

 1-year budget cycle from a 3-year budget cycle 
 Audit to Review 
 Revised deadlines of deliverables 
 Revisions of duties; transitioning some duties from the Chamber of Commerce to the EDO 
 Economic Development Summit to City Commission 
 Annual budget request to partners; City & County will not obligate themselves past the annual 

appropriations 
 
(5.3) Plus Power / Saline County Planning & Zoning – Battery Storage Regulations – February 11th 
This may be delayed because commercial projects in Saline County are processed through the City of Salina 
per a contract agreement.   
 
(5.4) Salina EDO Annual Meeting/Luncheon – Joshua Wexler, CEF (Chief Executive of Fun) Pure 
Imagination – Event Speaker 
This event is still in the planning stage.  Joshue Wexler has been confirmed as the speaker.   
  
(5.5) Strategic Plan Update 
We are planning to schedule this on the original board meeting date – March 20th.  If you have ideas on 
who should attend, please let Robinson know. 
 
(5.6) City Manager Mike Schrage Retirement / Jacob Wood Interim City Manager 
The City of Salina is hosting a retirement reception on Friday, February 7th.  Schrage has served for 19 years 
in Salina.  Jacob Wood has been appointed as Interim City Manager.  
 
(5.7) Officer Elections 
Moved by Trower, seconded by Neuschafer to approve the 2025 slate of officers as follows:   
President - Rob Exline; Vice President - Tom Dill; Treasurer - Brian Weisel; Secretary - Daran Neuschafer; 
Past President - Jim Maes.  Aye: (9). Nay: (0). Motion carried. 
 
In recognition of Brian Richardson’s two terms on the EDO board – from February 1, 2019 to January 31, 
2025   -- the EDO sent a $50 donation to the Salina Animal Services in Brian’s honor. 
 
(5.8) Prospect Update 
Robinson reviewed the current prospect table 

        
7.  BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION/QUESTIONS 
N/A 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Exline, seconded by Weisel to adjourn the meeting at 10:21 a.m.  Aye: (9). Nay: (0). Motion 
carried. 
 

       _____________________________________ 
       Jim Maes, Board President 

 
___________________________________________ 
ATTEST: Daran Neuschafer, Board Secretary 



 

3.1 
January 2025 Financial Reports 
 
Reports are not available.  Accountant is not releasing the January 
2025 without a signed Engagement Letter 



Estimated Cost of Services_Proposals and/or Engagement Letters Received

Monthly Services 2024 Accounting Fees Woods & Durham Long & Associates Benson Accounting
Bi-Weekly Payroll and Bill Pay Services + Monthly Compilation 
Report (no Quickbooks access)

$565.00 $590.00

All-Inclusive Payroll Service, Monthly Bill Pay, Reports, Virtual 
QuickBooks Access

$550.00

Option 1)  Prepare payroll and related payroll tax deposits and 
filings, Prepare accounting records based on bank statement 
activity and checkbook activity on a cash/tax basis with reporting as 
needed  (monthly, quarterly, and/or annually)

$400.00 Option 1

Option 2).  Assist the EDO in getting currently owned version of 
QuickBooks set up to prepare financial statements in-house.  Could 
be done on an hourly basis (likely under $500) as a one-time setup, 
and prepare only the payroll and related filings and deposits for a 
set amount.

$225.00 Option 2

Option 2) One-time Set Up fee for Quickbooks $500.00

MONTHLY SERVICES SUBTOTAL $6,780.00 $7,080.00 $6,600.00 $4,800.00 Option 1

$3,200.00 Option 2

Quarterly Services 2024 Accounting Fees Woods & Durham Long & Associates Benson Accounting
Quarterly Reports $350.00 $375.00

Quarterly Payroll Reporting $150.00
** based on received proposal, quarterly reporting is included in 
the monthly accounting fee above ** **

QUARTERLY SERVICES SUBTOTAL $1,400.00 $1,500.00 $600.00 included in monthly service Option 1

included in monthly service Option 2

Annual Services 2024 Accounting Fees Woods & Durham Long & Associates Benson Accounting
W-2 Forms, 1099s $800.00 $800.00

Form 990 Annual Tax Return  ($1450-$1950)** $1,750.00 $1,700.00

W-2s, One Time Up Fee, Fedral and State Tax Returns, Personal Tax 
Return,

$1,750.00

Form 990 Preparation $1,500.00

ANNUAL SERVICES SUBTOTAL $2,550.00 $2,500.00 $1,750.00 $1,500.00 Option 1

Option 2

TOTAL - ACCOUNTING FEES $10,730.00 $11,080.00 $8,950.00 $6,300.00 Option 1

$4,700.00 Option 2

Fiscal Year Review Services 2024 Review Fees Woods & Durham Long & Associates Benson Accounting

FY Financial Statement Review ($5200-$6250)** $6,485.00 $5,725.00

FY Financial Statement Review ($5,500-$7,000)** $6,250.00

TOTAL - ACCOUNTING FEE + FISCAL YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW $17,215.00 $16,805.00 $12,550.00 Option 1

$10,950.00 Option 2











 300 S. Ninth St., Suite 103

Salina, KS  67401

Phone: 785-309-1515

Fax: 785-309-1616

Salina Community Economic Development Organization 

Exhibit 1, Summary of Services

Monthly Services Annual Fee Monthly Fee

 Reconciliation of balance sheet accounts to source documents.  150.00$         


All-Inclusive Payroll Service including payment of liabilities and pay 

checks via electronic payment
75.00$            

 Monthly Bill paying 100.00$         


Preparation of Statement of:  Assts, Liabilities, & Net Assets; 

Revenues, Expenses, & Changes in Net Asset; Revenues, Expenses, 

& Changes in Net Asset - Budgt Comparison

150.00$         


Ancillary related management consultation services (phone calls, 

correspondence)
 Standard Rate of $150 per hour

 Virtual QuickBooks Access If needed 75.00$            
Total Monthly Services 6,600.00$     550.00$         

Quarterly Services Annual Fee Quarterly Fee


Quarterly Payroll Reporting  150.00$         

 Quarterly Financial Meeting/Planning ‐$                

Total Quarterly Services 600.00$        150.00$         

Annual Services Annual Fee


Preparation and filing of required information returns including  

Forms W-2
150.00$       

 One time set up fee for new payroll & financial reports
$100 Payroll & $300 for financial 

reports
400.00$       


Preparation of Federal and Kansas Business Tax Return for the 

Corporation
Optional 1,200.00$    

 Preparation of Personal Tax Return ‐$               
 Preparation of Kansas Annual Corporate Report Included in pricing above ‐$               
 Preparation of Corporate Minutes for the tax year

 Fiscal year compiled financial statement preparation (Tax-Basis)

 Fiscal year compiled financial statement preparation (Other-Basis) ‐$               

 Ancillary related services (phone calls, non-IRS correspondence) Included in pricing above

Total Annual Services 1,750.00$    

On-going Consultation Services

From time to time you may have a special project not included in the 

above amounts.  Our standard billing rate for consultation services is 

$150 per hour.  If desired at the time we will do our best to provide 

an estimated cost per project.

‐$               

Total On-going Consultation Services ‐$              

Total Annual Fee billed Monthly 6,600.00$ 

Total Annual Fees billed Quarterly 600.00$     

Total Annual Fees billed Annually 1,750.00$ 

Total Annual Fees 8,950.00$ 

Rounding Amount

Monthly Pricing  (First Month Billing =$1,110) 712.50$      Paid monthly          

710.00$      





  
 

FEBRUARY 2025 REPORT 
 
  
MARKETING / LEGISLATIVE 
The work to get the Transient Guest Tax revisions with the Salina Area Chamber of Commerce was approved by the 
City Commission.  Chamber President Renee Duxler has submitted a budget outline to Interim City Manager Jacob 
Wood.  They are reviewing the information and will be responding to Renee with any concerns.  This will be the 
main funding source for the new digital marketing effort for the community. 
 
Work for the 4th Annual Charlie Walker Pitch Challenge is moving forward.  The workshop held for prospective 
applicants had eleven attendees interested in the contest.  The event will be on Wednesday, March 26th at Kansas 
State Salina.  Funding for the $16,000 in prize money is coming from Bennington State Bank and JRI, Inc. 
 
The 2025 Legislative Session is off to a very fast start.  The House and Senate has taken the budget making process 
over from the Governor.  They are placing a 10% cut on all state government.  The KEDA Annual Day on the Hill 
was Feb 6th.  Numerous bills for the upcoming session will be looking at various tax reductions, review of the 
Department of Commerce and other economic development bills.  One that is getting a lot of traction is an effort 
to eliminate the Housing Tax Credit program, which is being used to help build lower lost housing in rural and 
urban areas.  This is up for a vote by the house committee on Monday, Feb 17th to end the program.  The main 
push by Dept of Commerce is the proposed AIM-K: Aviation and Innovative Manufacturing in Kanas bill.  The 
program is a higher-level incentive targeted at several key segments generating high level projects and jobs for all 
of Kansas. 
 
The National Crossroad Defense meeting planned for Feb. 18th in Kansas City was cancelled due to the pending 
winter storm.  It will be rescheduled at a later date.  This was a part of a Missouri – Kansas effort to attract new 
military investment by the federal government as well as private sector defense contractors who are looking to 
expand their production capacity.  Pieter Miller, several K-State Salina staff and I were planning on attending this 
event.  This is a follow up with the development of a plan to promote the area which is a result of a series of 
meetings held across the two states including one held here in Salina this past summer.  The plan was to be 
released at this conference. 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL 
Revisions of the Salina EDO organizational documents have been approved by the Chamber of Commerce, the City 
of Salina and Saline County.  The Salina Airport Authority will review the document on Wednesday, February 19th.   
This will update the original document with changing the 3-year funding cycle to an annual funding cycle, revised 
deadlines for various submittal of documents, added business retention and expansion activities to our program of 
work and several other updates.   
 
Additional discussions with two new accounting firms have occurred with plans to have two new proposals 
available to the board for review at our February 20th meeting. 
 
Much work has taken place concerning the strategic planning meeting which will occur at our March 20th Board of 
Directors meeting.  It will start at 9:00 am and conclude around 12:00 noon.  A survey will be sent out to targeted 
attendees and board members to gather their thoughts on the direction of the community. 
 
WORKFORCE / HOUSING 
Final approval by the City Commission for Phase 2 of the SDD Project was approved December 9th.  The City is 
currently working with SDD to review their plans and get final approvals made.  The weather has delayed their 
start on Phase 2 but are moving along rapidly with the apartment buildings in Phase 1.  The developers of the 
AeroPlains subdivision have gotten several of their units completed and are actively marketing the development to 
the area.  Interest rates seem to be keeping some buyers out of the market at this time. 
 



  
 

 
PROSPECT MANAGEMENT 
Project 80 was announced on Thursday, Feb. 13th.  The Salina Airport Authority was able to submit a press release 
after several revisions by Amazon.  The contractor on the project has hired numerous local subs for the project. 
 
The Saline County Planning and Zoning Commission has made final revisions for their new regulations regarding 
battery storage projects.  The county staff has been working with the City of Salina planning staff since they 
contract with the county via an interlocal agreement.   This agreement has been updated and will require approval 
by the city and county.  This has moved the approved of the battery storage regulations back to early April due to 
the approval process by both parties rather than the original Feb 12th date.  The company is planning to submit an 
application once all documents have been approved by the County Commission. 
 
Project Cheesesteak is still on hold, but is still an active project based on communication with the project manager.  
As soon as the project starts to move forward again, we will be given an update at that time. 
 
Efforts continue to connect with real estate contacts for Coperion K-Tron.  Efforts have not been successful with 
making a direct contact with their real estate staff but the local top manager has said my contact information and 
possible interest has been passed on to key staff at the corporate level.  Local realtor Jeff Maes and I talked about 
this and he also has had several interested parties contact him also.  We are in agreement that a major national 
real estate firm will receive the listing. 
   
SITES / BUILDINGS / TOOLS: 
Continue to work on maintaining industrial sites and buildings within the community and other buildings that are 
available for various retail and other uses. 
 
MONTHLY WEB/SOCIAL MEDIA STATISTICS 
Website – (reported January 2024) 
120 users  115 New Users  11 Return Users  68 Engaged Sessions  
4.74 Events/User  0:58 Avg Session  190 Pageviews   663 Event Count** 
140 Sessions 
 
Website –1/20/2024 –2/16/2025   
170 users  168 New Users  26 Return Users  119 Engaged Sessions  
6.96 Events/User  0:46 Avg Session  320 Pageviews   1,183 Event Count** 
203 Sessions 
 
**Event Count = the number of times an event is triggered on your website or app. An event is a user's specific action on your site, such as clicking a button, playing a video, or submitting a form. 
 

 
Facebook – (reported January 2024) 
420 Page Reach  17 Content Interactions   36 Page Visits        941 Followers 4 New Followers 
1, 000 Views    
 
Facebook – 11/12/2024 –12/12/2024   
1,700 Page Reach 92 Content Interactions   112 Page Visits        952 Followers 9 New Followers 
3,800 Views   
 
Start-Up Salina Facebook Group 
3/13/2024 – 403 members (--)    4/15/2024 – 403 members (--) 
5/13/2024 – 402 members (-1)    6/14/2024 – 401 members (-1) 
7/14/2024 – 402 members (+1)    8/11/2024 – 400 members (-2) 
11/15/2024 – 410 members (+10)    12/15/2024 – 409 members (-1) 
1/13/2025 – 409 members (--)    2/16/2025 – 412 members (+3) 
 







First Name Last Name Board/Organization

Rob Exline Salina EDO

Tom Dill Salina EDO

Daran Neuschafer Salina EDO

Brian Weisel Salina EDO

Jim  Maes Salina EDO

Brian  Schwarz Salina EDO

Lee Young Salina EDO

Jim Trower Salina EDO

Chris Yohe Salina EDO

Jacob Wood City of Salina

Shawn Henessee City of Salina

Phillip Smith-Hanes Saline County

Hannah Bett Saline County

Greg  Lenkiewicz City Commission

Rodger Sparks County Commission

Joe Hay Jr. County Commission

Pieter Miller Salina Airport Authority

Stephanie Carlin Salina Airport Authority

Ryan Commerford Salina Airport Authority

Renee Duxler Salina Area Chamber of Commerce

Sam  Browning Salina Area Chamber of Commerce

Dr. Alysia  Starkey Kansas State University Salina

Kurt Carroway Kansas State University Salina

Dr. Matt Thompson Kansas Weslysan University

Greg Nichols Salina Area Technical College

Mark Freel Evergy, Inc

Dr. Michael Oetken Kansas State University Salina

Travis Balthazor Kansas State University Salina

Dr. Michael Pritchard Kansas State University Salina

Mike Hoppock City Commission / EDO Liason

Don Boos Salina  Airport Authority Board Representative



 
 Salina Economic Development Survey  This short survey aims to gather insights from stakeholders and community members on the target industries—Agribusiness, Aerospace, and Distribution— identified in the strategic planning from Ady Advantage in 2021. To help shape SCEDO’s strategic initiatives, please provide your thoughts and complete the survey by February 24.   Your input will directly inform our discussions at the upcoming Salina Community Economic Development Organization Workshop the morning of March 20 (save the date!). At this workshop, we will review this feedback, explore key opportunities and challenges, and gather additional input to refine our strategic plan for growing these target industries. 

 

Which of the following target industries do you believe has the highest potential for 
growth in the Salina region? 

 Agribusiness 
 Aerospace 
 Distribution 
 Other: 

 

 

What do you see as the greatest competitive advantage Salina has in attracting 
businesses in these target industries? (Select all that apply) 

 Workforce availability & skill level 
 Transportation & infrastructure (airport, highways, rail) 
 Business-friendly policies & incentives 
 Quality of life & community support 
 Other: 

 

 

What is the most important factor a company considers when deciding to locate 
and/or remain in Salina? 

 Availability of skilled labor 
 Cost of doing business 
 Access to transportation and logistics 
 Market demand & industry ecosystem 
 Local & state incentives 
 Other: 

 



 
 

What type of businesses or speciϐic companies within Agribusiness, Aerospace, or 
Distribution should SCEDO prioritize attracting? 

What is the primary service a company wants from a community (including services 
provided by SCEDO, Chamber, etc.)? 

 Business development & networking 
 Workforce recruitment & training support 
 Financial incentives & grants 
 Site selection assistance 
 Regulatory & permitting assistance 
 Policy & advocacy 
 Other: 

 
 
What additional economic development initiatives or resources would help support your 
company and business growth in these sectors? 
 
 
 
Who do you see as our primary competition in attracting businesses to the region? 

 

 

What factors will give Salina a competitive edge over these competing regions? 

 

 

What challenges or threats do you see to growing your business and/or these target 
industries in Salina? 

 

 

What is your vision for Salina’s future in Agribusiness, Aerospace, and Distribution in the 
next 10 years? 

 

 

What else should we consider as discussion points in shaping the economic future of Salina? 



Prospect Table

Code # Project 
Name Client Source Project 

Status Contact Date Milestone / Decision 
Date Project Objective Business Description Jobs         

(New)
Average 
Salary Investment Niche Acreage Required Square Footage

21-10 Project  
Storage Direct Contact Active 7/29/2021

Battery Strorage 
Regs - Commission 
Approval April 2025

Application Pending
Energy Storage 3-4 years 

Application to County 
2025

3 Above 
Average $330M Energy Storage20-40 acres under 

option NA

23-01 Project 
Houston SAA Announced 1/26/2022 Announced 2/3/25 Maintanence Hub New Hub 6 $25+/hr ? MRO Use 1 Vision for 

MRO
Use Existing 

Buildings

23-06 Project Blue 
Innovation

KDOC/JF Active 11/30/2023 Project on hold until 
2/1/2025

Establish CAM facility Cathode Active Materials 
(CAM) Facility 486 jobs 

Will be site 
dependent 

but will range 
from $50,000 
- $60,000/yr

$885 Million

Minimum 60 acres 
for initial phase 
and up to 100 

acres to support 
the build-out of the 

plant

23-08 Project 80 SAA/Realtor Announced 12/14/2023 Announced 2/13/25 Last Mile of Distribution Warehouse/Distribution 100$17 starting with avg $24/hr? Distribution min. 20 acres ?

24-01 Project 
Diamond 

KDOC/RJ Active RFI received 
1/24/24

RFI submitted 
2/1/2024

Supplier for battery 
manufacturers  

By 2027:  
1,000 direct 

+ 200 
indirect 
(highly 
skilled 

engineers)

? Approximately 
$1 billion

Minimum 150 
acres; Highway 
access requred; 
Railway direct 

access preferred

24-02 Project 
Cheese Steak Direct Contact DELAYED 1/29/2024 Project still active 

2/3/25  Aviation Composite Parts Make composite material ? $17 per hour 
entry ? Aviation 5-7 acres close to 

runways 75,000 SF

24-05 Project Ares KDOC/BJ Active 8/16/2024 submitted 9/6/24 Unmanned Aircraft 
Testing/Accelerator Test Center 100-150 ? ? UAV's access to 1000 

acres 60,000 SF

24-06 Project Slab Local Business Lead Active 8/21/2024 submitted 8/26/24 Concrete Plant Expand existing Wichita 
business to Salina

15 ? $5M Concrete 3-5 acres production plant

24-07
Project 
Aviation 

2024
KDOC/TZ-BJ Active 11/15/2024 deadline 12/6/2024 Aviation Project Unknown Aviation Project ? ? ? ? 10 acres adj to 

runway ?

24-08 Project 
Delany KDOC/BJ Active 12/27/2024 submittal 1/14/25 Life Science Project Medication Mfg 800 $120K avg $4 Billion medicine 150-250 acres 1 Million SF

25-01 Project 
Viking KDOC/JF New 2/26/2025 submittal MarchThermoforming/Injection MoldingNew Production Facility 230 by 2027 $60,480 avg $146 M ? 40 acres w/rail 260k SF to 510k SF

This information is strictly CONFIDENTIAL.  Discussion of this information outside of this meeting could jepardize the progess of these pending projects.

Color Key:  ACTIVE     INACTIVE         NEW        OUT      SUCCESS      DELAYED        DEFUNCT

February 2025



 
 

 

2025 Monthly Board Meeting Schedule 
 

All meetings are at 9:30 AM at the Visit Salina – Salina Area 
Chamber of Commerce Annex @ 120 West Ash Street 

 
Thursday January  16 

Thursday February 27 

Thursday March 20 

Thursday April 17 

Thursday May 15 

Thursday June 19 

Thursday July 17 

Thursday August 21 

Thursday September 18 

Thursday October 16 

Thursday November 20 

Thursday December 18 

 


